



# PERRANARWORTHAL PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH CLERK: Mrs Anna Pentecost  
Email: [perranpc@btinternet.com](mailto:perranpc@btinternet.com)

38 Westmoor Crescent  
Perranwell Station  
Truro.  
TR3 7JU  
01872 865172

Dear Members of the Public

The next meeting of the Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 31<sup>st</sup> October 2018 at 7.15pm with public participation between 7.00 and 7.15pm\* **please note earlier start time**

## PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

### AGENDA

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
2. **DECLARATION OF MEMBER'S INTERESTS/DISPENSATION APPLICATIONS**
3. **POLICE REPORT**
4. **TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING ON 26<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2018**
5. **MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**  
See action points
6. **UPDATE FROM CORNWALL COUNCIL WARD MEMBER**  
To receive an update from Councillor Williams and to resolve any queries regarding Cornwall Council business affecting the Parish
7. **PLANNING**  
To approve the Minutes of the Planning Meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> October 2018 (attached)  
To set a date for the next planning meeting  
Perran Foundry - to hear latest developments  
Visicks Yard – to hear latest developments
8. **CORRESPONDENCE**  
**North Cornwall Cluster group** – asking for a meeting with Cornwall Council and interested Parishes  
**Cornwall Council** – localism summit
9. **FINANCE**  
To set a date for a finance meeting

To approve the following accounts for payment;

Mrs A Hewitt (expenses for WWI commemorations)	238.33
Glenn Humphreys	535.20
Perranwell Centre	33.30
HMRC (PAYE & NI)	436.79
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>£ 1243.62</b>

10. **PARISH PROPERTY**  
Survey required on all trees situated on parish property
11. **HIGHWAYS & FOOTPATHS**
12. **FLOOD PLAN/SEWAGE ISSUES IN THE PARISH**  
Letter from Mr A Scrivener re flooding and de-silting (forwarded previously)
13. **NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT PLAN**  
Update
14. **RUTH COLLINS LEGACY/AGE UK BUILDING**  
Update
15. **WORLD WAR I COMMEMORATIONS**  
Update
16. **COMMUNITY ENERGY FEASIBILITY STUDY**  
Update
17. **COMMUNITY NETWORK MEETING**  
Date of next meeting – 6<sup>th</sup> November 2018 at Mawnan Smith Bowls Club
18. **CASUAL VACANCY**  
Details of applicants
19. **TRAFALGAR WAY CEREMONY**  
The unveiling of a plaque to mark the Trafalgar Way will be held on 17<sup>th</sup> November at the Royal Oak at 10.30am (details will have already been given during public participation)
20. **COUNCILLORS AND CLERK'S ITEMS (for information only)**
21. **AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING**
22. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** Wednesday, November 28<sup>th</sup> 2018 commencing with public participation at 7.00pm

**Anna Pentecost**  
Parish Clerk

**25<sup>th</sup> October 2018**